

## Student Fee Advisory Committee

April 8, 2011  
Meeting Notes

Present: Elaine Won, Aaron Tso, Jason Lee, Justin Chung, David Curry

Absent: Payel Chowdhury, Sitara Nayudu, Natalie Goudarzian, Nidal Zmily, Andres Gonzalez, Erin Kelly, Sandra Jones, Clara Schutheiss

Staff: Karen Mizumoto

- 1) Unofficial meeting (no quorum).
- 2) Funding Recommendations for Veteran Services
  - a) Darlene Esparza responded that Veteran Services would like to use the FTE funds as recommended by the committee, however Veteran Services does not currently have funds to make the position a whole FTE; Veteran Services is working with other partners to secure additional resources.
  - b) The revised proposal provides an alternative use of the recommended funds.
  - c) There are some questions whether or not the proposal accurately communicates the needs of Veteran Services and if the funds will be used for the purposes included in the proposal.
  - d) Student Affairs AVC and interim Student Affairs VC will be meeting with ASUCI leadership and David to discuss Veteran Services issues; any further funding recommendations from SFAC will be on hold pending the outcome of that meeting (week of 4/25/11).
- 3) The agenda for today's meeting will be deferred to the next meeting.
- 4) Aaron will send out a reminder to the committee regarding the next meeting.